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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2002 10:12 AM X

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/10/02 10:11:00 AM

Docket Number: 020952-TI

Filename / Path: 020952co.jae

A Consummating Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.
Thanks.
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BRAULIO L. BAEZ BLANCA S. BAYO

MICHAEL A. PALECKI DIRECTOR

R « » . (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
UDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

D

Jhblic Serpice Commizssion

September 5, 2002

Mary Kathryn Kunc, Regulatory Attorney
Logix Communications Corporation
14101 Wireless Way

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73134

Xe: Docket No. 020952-TI

Dear Ms. Kunc:

This will acknowledge receipt of a bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of IXC Certificate No. 5702 issued to L.ogix Communications Corporation,
effective 9/4/02, which was filed in this office on September 4, 2002, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Ruth Nettles

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2002 12:40 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Logix Communications

Make it a bankruptcy cancellation since they owe RAFs.

Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC Certificate No. 5702
issued to Logix Communications Corporation,
Effective 09/04/02.

Thanks!

—————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2002 12:35 FM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Logix Communications

Paula, we received a letter from Logix and they wish to have Certificate No. 5702
cancelled. Currently, they have entered into agreement with Altenatel to provide long
distance service to their 95 customers. They've also enclosed a copy of notice mailed to
each long distance customer. ‘2.\].') o open o

I can send you a copy of the letter if you need to see it before making a decisiogﬂjust
let me know.

Thanks.



Kimberley Pena /S5l - IDA/‘)*

From: Jackie Schindler e
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2002 9:10 AM 5
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/14/02 9:09:00 AM

Docket Number: 020952-TI

Filename / Path: 0209520r.jae

A PAA Order Granting Cancellation of IXC Certificate Due to Chapter 11 Bankruptcy has been moved to GC Orders for
issuance today.

s



